
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A BRISE 
EOUAROO E. BALBIS 

lFIuh1i:c~£rfri:c£ QIommizzion 
December 29, 2010 

J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 10041S-TL 

Dear Mr. Wahlen: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08233-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Sakina Deas, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Pauline Evans, Office of the General Counsel 

11'7/11RECEIVED DATE00t::J£~ (Lee') 
'~-+/~------------
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Matilda Sander. :£5C- ED -Ole 7:< - CO -~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1 Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, November 08, 2010 1:46 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/8/20101:44:00 PM 
100415-TL 
1:\2010\100415\100415 CO.pere.doc 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
, AdtniniSfn:tive 0 P&rties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMf:.'NT NO. Q83qq~ '/0 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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(iforia :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100415 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSIO"'l 

I 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg,follensbeefalatt.com Yes 
i CenturyLink TL727 sandy. khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
i FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com . Yes 
i Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
I ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
I NANPA thomas.foley~neustar.com i No 

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
! Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@Smartcity,com Yes 
I TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@ltdstelecom.com Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christianfalverizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 3: I 0:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 08,20103:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 687644) 

Attachments: o9217-1o.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lfl'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/8/Z010 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday. October 13.20101:57 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/13/2010 1 :52:00 PM 
100415-Tl 
1:\201 0\100415\1 00415.ord.NeuStar.grant.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO 

PROVIDE WIND STREAM FLORIDA, INC. 


WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES 


~Rd {
. 

Mfl,l1d -\ 
C'ma;&d II 

glOria 1?LJss 
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

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I i 

AT&T Florida TLnO greg. fo llensbee(gJ.att. com Yes 
CenturyLink TLn7 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL7l9 lwoodl@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.millerl@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications SYstems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
NANPA thomas.foley@neustar.com No 

• NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(a?townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com I Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com ! Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. will is@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 10/13/2010 at 4:22:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 20104:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 747074) 

Attachments: 08562-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10113/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONIXS: OFFICE OF COMMiSSlON CLERK 
NANCY ARGENLIANO, CtiAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NAIHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 
AKTGKAliAM 
RONAIDA. B R I S ~  

October 7,2010 

Ausley Law Firm 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

A STRAT W E  

Re: Docket No. 100415-TL 

Dear Mr. Wahlen: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of growth code denial by 
Number Pooling Administrator for Callahan exchange, by Windstream Florida, Inc, which was 
filed in this office on October 1,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h ~ s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 ot 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 1004H-TL Date Docketed: 10/01/2010 Title: 	 PetitIon for expedited review of growth code denial by Number 
Pooling Administrator for Callahan exchange, by Windstream 
Florida, Inc. 

Company: Windstream Florida, Inc. 
FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
.lLAdoniui~~\"8tive_Pattfes_Co~iiIm.:r 
fJOCUMh~T NO. Q g3 1'1-LQ 
DISTRlBU110N: _________ 

Official Filing Date: ____ ExpiratIon: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
(U()" indicates OPR) x X 

Section 2,- OPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B12 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

iIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments i FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Pre earlnQ 0 ff'lcerh 

=.J Due Oates 

OPR Staff S Deas, B Casey [Q] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Code Denial Petition Filed 
2. Ex~edited Process Criteria Examined 
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counse1 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. 
7. 

Sta ff Counse I P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 10/06/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectIon 3 - Chairman Completes ASSIgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

10/01/2010 
10/08/2010 
1O/l1/ZOl 0 
1 0/ZO/201 a 
11/12/2010 

Commissioners 

BI 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I EO I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/06/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor~ rage .I. OT .I. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100415-Tl Date Docketed: 10/01/2010 

Company: Windstream Florida, Inc. 

Title: Petition for expedited review of growth code denial by Number 
Pooling Administrator for Callahan exchange, by Windstream 
Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ________ _ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Deas, B Casey [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Code Denial Petition Filed 
2. Expedited Process Criteria Examined 
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
4. PAA Order 
S. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -­Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- -­ 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/06/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

f- Hearing 0 ficer(s) Prehearlng 0 ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

Current 

10/01/2010 
10/08/2010 
10/11/2010 
10/20/2010 
11/12/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/06/2010 i
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


